
From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)  

Sent: 07 April 2025 14:16 

To:  

Subject: 2025_0939_P NE Response 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

Our ref: 508584 

Your ref: 2025/0939/P 

  

Planning consultation: Variation of Conditions 3, 4, 5, 6 (approved drawings 

and documents) and 73 (number and mix of residential units) of planning 

permission 2017/3847/P dated 15/6/18 (as amended by permission refs. 

2020/0034/P, 2020/3116/ and 2022/3646/P) to secure amendments 

including: a reduction in the number of homes; a reduction in the percentage 

of affordable housing; alterations to the mix of homes provided; an increase 

to the building footprint of Block E1; reductions to the heights of Blocks C, E1, 

E2 & F; an increase in the height of Block D to accommodate a lift overrun; 

provision of additional staircases to Blocks C, E1 and F; and relocation of 

escape stairs for the supermarket. This application is accompanied by an 

addendum to the original Environmental Statement. 

Location: Camden Goods Yard Chalk Farm Road London NW1 8EH. 

  

Thank you for your consultation. 

   

FURTHER CONDITIONS 

Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of 

condition 3, 4, 5, 6 and 73. 

  

If any of the conditions relate to protected species, please note the following: 



  

We have not assessed this application and associated documents for impacts 

on protected species. 

  

Natural England has produced standing advice[1] to help planning authorities 

understand the impact of particular developments on protected species. We 

advise you to refer to this advice. Natural England will only provide bespoke 

advice on protected species where they form part of a Site of Special Scientific 

Interest or in exceptional circumstances. 

  

Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact 

on the natural environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural 

Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be 

consulted again. Before sending us any further consultations regarding this 

development, please assess whether the changes proposed will materially 

affect any of the advice we have previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do 

so, please do not re-consult us. 

  

Yours faithfully 

  

Danny Whitehead 

Officer 

Natural England 

Consultation Service 

Natural England, County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, U.K., WR5 2NP 

Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk 

www.gov.uk/natural-england 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fprotected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969666131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jZSM22tEfkMxUP2hf4yVALR5XZc5pjQg7L8RFBSwaUY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fmail%2F%3FnativeVersion%3D1.2025.328.300%26sessionId%3D73821021-3261-aa48-ace2-f06175365778%23_ftn1&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969686505%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2d0nWkBElvn0%2B1AsUdHj01VEhth5xkeZ9m223chewOU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fnatural-england&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969701146%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xEEEUfL5pVcpxG19xZUgPd11lvdU2pCXvJCxBD1OlnM%3D&reserved=0


 

We strongly recommend using the SSSI Impact Risk Zones (SSSI IRZs) to 

decide when to consult Natural England on development proposals that 

might affect a SSSI. The SSSI IRZs tool is quick and simple to use and gives 

instant planning advice as a formal consultation response in certain 

circumstances and can reduce unnecessary delays in the planning process. 

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice 

Service, which provides pre-application and post-consent advice on 

planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-

submission Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation 

licence applications. These services help applicants take appropriate account 

of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, 

reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst 

securing good results for the natural environment. 

 For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here 

For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com%2Fdatasets%2Fsssi-impact-risk-zones-england%2Fexplore&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969715488%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7lbJYFIwHSwFu48IIHknk3SX31rw0R7HrEWIhDtzlAc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdiscretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969730516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uHtuwhbXWS7y9JYrdqhQX4BxPUL%2B7DvoggbzPToEiw8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fpre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species&data=05%7C02%7CRav.Curry%40camden.gov.uk%7Ce13763bf1c8142331a7308dd75d669a0%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638796285969746562%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=62jKzIzUiTFCLF16jr6YyDUeKRhKyzYaP4bFF82RccI%3D&reserved=0

